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MEMORANDUM FOR: William O. Miller, Chief, License Fee Management
Branch

FROM: James H. Joyner, Chief, Nuclear Materials and Safeguards
3 ranch, RI

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF FEE

International Nutronics, Incorporated is currently under two Orders which
suspend all use of licensed material and require a complete decontamination of
their facilities in Dover, NJ. A closecut survey report and request for
release for unrestricted use for an ancillary building not used for purposes
listed on the license and not explicitly described on the license has been
received from the licensee and reviewed by Region I. Region 1 believes that a
formal license amendment documenting the fact that the ancillary building is
not contaminated and can be released for unrestricted use should be issued in
this case in light of the outstanding Orders.

We believe that cleanup and release of the building for unrestricted use is in
the public interest. Further, sit.ce a license amendcient would not necessarily
be required, and since the formal documentation of the status of the facility

'

is in the NRC's interest, we request that the fee for Control No. 02194 be
,

waived.

Your consideration of this matter would be appreciated.

/* 04%w
ames H. Jo r, Chief

i Nuclaar Materials and
i Safeguards Branch
! cc:

Glenda Jackson, LFMB
John Hickey, NMSS
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